ADDENDUM
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

Solicitation: PAX0138 Addendum No: 3 Date of Addendum: 8/15/16

This addendum is to incorporate the following changes, questions, and answers to the above referenced solicitation:

1.

Q) What are the model specifications for the Barco equal (Christie and SVSI) processor?
A) Christie Digital — Phoenix System
SVSI -- 3000 Series

Q) Can you provide the cable specification for HDCP?
A) The system shall be capable of distributing HDCP content around the facility to laptops and to other agencies
located off-site.

Q) As far as the presentation for the user interface, it was described as a simple, experienced and
system/administration user. What are the expectations with the system?

A) The Video Wall Processor shall allow for at least 20 independent presets with the opportunity for COA/TC
personnel to modify the presets and add new presets as they see fit. In addition, the Video Wall Processor
shall also be capable of active scalable windowing, which will allow advanced users and administrators the
ability to actively resize the windows as necessary. Presets shall include a training mode as well as EOC
modes of operation. Advanced Users and administrators shall also have the ability to start with a blank video
wall image and add source material in drag/ drop fashion as necessary. These settings shall be savable by
the administrator. Any video signal shall be capable of being sent to any/ all displays throughout the facility.

Q) What is required if there is a system failure?

A) Each video projector and flat panel display shall have an HDMI that will extend from the display to the rear
room control area in case of a systems failure. The cables shall be connected to an HDMI patch bay and be
clearly labeled to show the destination location.

Q) Is the floor raised in the EOC?
A) Yes.

Q) Can a Lift be used on the raised floor?

A) Yes, a hand crank and a single man lift are allowed to be used. Additional details can be determined after
vendor award, as needed.

Appendix A - Price Proposal Form has been deleted in its entirety and replaced with Appendix A.R - Price
Proposal Form.

Appendix B - Input/Output Matrix has been deleted in its entirety and replaced with Appendix B.R - Input/Qutput
Matrix.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.
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RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH
YOUR RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY
CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION.




